
 MEMO 

 TO:  Weber School District Board Members: Paul Widdison,  Douglas 
 Hurst, Janis Christensen, Bruce Jardine, Jan Burrell, Kelly 
 Larson, and Wyle Williams 
 Superintendent Gina Butters 

 FROM:  Jennifer Warren 
 Student Services Director 

 DATE:  April 24, 2025 

 SUBJECT:  Board Approval for Foreign Exchange Student  Agencies 

 Utah Code 53G-6-707 requires that in order to receive funding, exchange agencies must 
 supply an affidavit of compliance of specified conditions and receive Board approval 
 prior to the beginning of each school year. 

 We have Foreign Student Exchange Assurance Forms and CSIET certificates from the 
 following agencies: 

 Aspect Foundation 
 AYUSA International 

 Council on International Education Exchange (CIEE) 
 Education Resource Development Trust (ERDT)/SHARE! 

 Greenheart Exchange 
 International Cultural Exchange Services (ICES) 

 International Experience USA (iE-USA) 
 Organization for Cultural Exchange Among Nations (OCEAN) 

 Student Travel Schools (STS Foundation) 
 Student American International (SAI) 

 Terra Lingua USA 
 Youth For Understanding (YFU) 

 We recommend the Board approve these agencies for the 2025-2026 school year. 


